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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
Region V
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON

MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

From: JOSE L. DONCILLO, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent/<

Subject: REITERATION OF THE GUIDELINES FOR RATING ATHLETES/
PARTICIPANTS IN ALL DEPED PALARO/CULTURAL/
ACADEMIC CONTESTS

Date: February 28, 2025

1. Corollary to Regional Memorandum No. 66 s. 2011 and Regional
Memorandum No. 21, s. 2010 re: Guidelines for Rating athletes/campus
journalists and other participants in all DepEd Palaro, Cultural, Academic
Conferences and Contests, this Office informs all school heads and teachers of
the compliance of the provisions of the said issuances.

2. Widest dissemination of this Memorandum is also enjoined.

Balogo Sports Complex, Balogo, Sorsogon City, Sorsogon 4700
Landline: (056) 211-6461

Email: sorsogon@deped.gov.ph

Website: depedsorsogon.com.ph
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ADDENDUM 1O DEPED MEMORANDUM NO, 21, §. 2010
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